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 BLOOMDALE CAMPUS FURNITURE RFP# 0137 

BLOOMDALE CAMPUS FURNITURE RFP #0137 

 

 

Question #1:  Do you use any GPO Contracts? Vizient, Premier, HealthTrust? 
Answer #1: LifePath Systems does not currently utilize any GPO contracts. 
 
Question #2: Since this is ‘Collin County’ do they have any ownership that would qualify you to access 

other government type contracts for pricing? Omnia, Tips, etc. 
Answer #2: There is no ownership that would qualify LifePath Systems to access other 

government type of contracts for pricing. 
 
Question #3: Are there any GPO or healthcare contracts that you would like the pricing to follow? 

Examples: Vizient, Premier, HealthTrust, Omnia, etc? 
Answer #3: There are currently no GPO or healthcare contracts that LifePath Systems would like 

the pricing to follow.  
 
Question #4: Will there be a 3D CAD file provided?  
Answer #4:  LifePath Systems will not provide a copy of a 3D CAD file. 
 
Question #5: Are we able to submit a list of alts to be reviewed/approved before submitting with 

pricing? 
Answer #5: LifePath Systems is requiring submission of all documentation on response due date. 
 
Question #6: Will the installation be completed at once, or phased by floor?  
Answer #6: The installation will be completed at once. 
 
Question #7:  Do the products on this bid need to be on a specific contract or GPO? 
Answer #7:  The products on this bid do not need to be on a specific contract or GPO. 
 
Question #8: Can we propose alternatives that are not on the approved list?  If not, there will be 

multiple vendors that will have to be awarded the project. 
Answer #8:  Any and all alternates should be considered, if the look/function is similar.  
 
Question #9: T14, T14B, T17: What are the power requirements/power modules that are required?  
Answer #9:  There are no specific power requirement/power modules as any and all alternates 

should be considered, as long as the look/function is similar.  
 
Question #10:  What are the lock requirements for storage and office furniture? Keyed alike? Keyed 

differently?  
Answer #10: Lock requirements for storage and office furniture will be keyed differently. 
 
Question #11: S1: What is the Pull finish?  
Answer #11:  Standard options should be proposed. 
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Question #12:  Lateral Files – do you want them counterweighted or wall mounts?  
Answer #12: Lateral Files should be wall mounted. 

Question #13: TC1 – do you want a seat slider?  
Answer #13:  LifePath Systems is only requiring a basic ergonomic chair. 
 
Question #14: Does a Manual lift mechanism refer to a tabletop option or a pneumatic height 

adjustable table base? Additionally, is manual lift acceptable or does it have to be 
pneumatic?  

Answer #14: Any and all alternates should be considered, as long as the look/function is similar.  
 

Question #15: If the crank height adjustable is more expensive than a regular HAT, do you still want it 
quoted? 

Answer #15:  Our intent with the crank option was long term maintenance.   
 
Question #16: Can we propose Steelcase when the base bid is MillerKnoll or Teknion (a closed line)?  
Answer #16: Any and all alternates should be considered, as long as the look/function is similar.   
 
Question #17: Does LifePath qualify for any government contacts?   
Answer #17:  LifePath Systems qualifies for all government contracts.  
 
Question #18: Please confirm if they are or are not tax exempt.  
Answer #18: LifePath Systems is a tax-exempt agency. 
 
Question #19: Since we received the BID a week after the initial date, is there an extension to the due 
date of 9/30. If not, what time is the response due on the 30th.   
Answer #19:  The response due date is September 30th, 2024 at 5:00PM. 


